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Box 7O, Gedney Stat lon
Whl te p la l .ns,  New york 10605_0020

Te le :  (9141  997-s r  oS  /  Fax :  (e1 f  ,  68 f  : 6ss . r

Bv Fax
202-224-95L6

November L3, Lggz

Amy Nash, Nominations Clerk
Senate Judiciary CommJ-ttee
224 Dirksen senl te  of f lce Bul ld lng
W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 0 5 t O

RE: ABA Letter rating Andrew OrRourke,
Transnittal frorn senate Majority Leader Mitchell

Dear  Ms.  Nash:

We have had no response from you relative to our october 15th
letter, a copy of which we enclose for your convenience.

Insmuch as the Senate has been ln recess throughout the past
month and the information . requested by 15th 1etler is r".hity
obtainable by Your we do not, understand your fai lure to respond.

Please advise us pronptry as to the status of our request.

Yours for  a  qual l ty  jud ic iary ,
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&erts_Cffirngsd3{
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER

Enc losure :  our  J_O/15/92  l t r  to  you
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NIITMI .'UDICTAL COMNITTEE

Box 7O, Gedney Stat lon
l fh l te  p la lns,  New york 10605_0070

T e l e :  ( 9 1 4 )  9 9 2 - B t o S  /  F a x !  ( 9 1 i )  6 8 4 _ 6 S 5 f

By Fax
202-224-95L6

November 13, L992

Lisa Robinson,  Staf f  Ass is tant
Senate Judic iary  Commit tee
224 Dirksen Senate Of f ice Bui ld ing
W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 0 5 1 0

RE: cor f i r . . t ior  H" . r i rg"  o f  J .d i " i .1  No* i r " " "

Dear  Ms.  Robinson:

This confirms my. previgus- teleph.one requests--rnade on nunerousoccasions ov:T .th" past two rn6nths--i" i  lnfornatlon as to thenumber of judiclal nominees tor wnorn conf irmaai;;-. treartng;- ";; ;h e 1 d b y t h e S e n a t e J u d l c 1 a r y c o m m 1 t t e e s 1 n c e G ' 1 a , L g g 2 , - � � �

K ind ly  a lso ind icate the number of  nomlnees who were subsequentryconf i rmed by the Senate.

since we have. arready waited a substant ia l  per iod
such informat ion,  your prompt response wourdappreciated.

Yours for  a qual i ty Judic iary,
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€&rza€-^KW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER


